Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

TODAY Wednesday November 23rd during lunch, Stuco will be running an appreciation wall activity in celebration of Thanksgiving this week. The activity will be held by the wall in front of i-building/admin. Check out the flier on our official Instagram for more information. We hope that you all come and participate

HEY BLOOD DONORS, If you submitted a packet to sign up for donating blood on Nov. 29, there is a mandatory meeting on Monday November 28th in P16 at lunch. Please be prompt, see you there.

Ag Students going to Kahoolawe in December. There will be a meeting with Mr. Ideoka TODAY Wednesday Nov. 23 at lunch & recess in his classroom. Let Mr. Ideoka if you cannot attend. We will meet 2 more times before our volunteer trip.

Attention seniors, please join us on January 14th at the Westin for our New Year's Ball! Registration has started this week in Ms. Ellis' room during lunch only. The price starts at 75 dollars and you can pick up a permission form in front of her room. When you come to register, please bring your student ID, cash, and your signed permission form. Please also make sure you have NO withholds against you. If you have any questions please reach out to Ms. Ellis!

Aloha students, Da Luna Store has announced that they're having a Black Friday Sale this week. Their hoodies, long sleeves, and other items are marked down up to 20%! They're open Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday during recess and lunch. So come stop by at AA102 during those 3 days to purchase our products. We hope to see you there!

We're also launching our cricut stickers, and we'll be selling customized stickers and magnets. \$3 for small stickers, \$5 for medium, \$7 for large, and \$10 for complex. Magnets are going to be \$2 extra and you can order via email dastore2022@gmail.com. So come pick them up on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch!!

Join our "Papa Hula o Lahainaluna" as we celebrate Lā Kūʻokoʻa, Hawaiian Independence Day, through hula, music and moʻolelo during our 1st annual Hōʻike Lā Kūʻokoʻa, our Hawaiian Independence Day performance, on Wednesday November 23, 2022 here at our Hale Pāʻina from 5:30pm - 7:00pm. E Komo Mai, all are invited!

Attention all sophomores: A flash sale for class shirts will be held starting today and will end TODAY Wednesday, November 23rd. Cost is \$7. All purchases will be entered into a starbucks gift card raffle. Our first winner this week is ShansiBoaz-Vasquez. Congratulations! Please go to the Chorus room during morning recess or lunch to pick up your prize. Purchase the shirts in the chorus room before school, at recess or lunch. Check out our class page @lunasco.2025 for more info. Mahalo!

Aloha Seniors, If you would like a quote in the Yearbook, Please complete the Survey on your email/Google Classroom. Please make sure these quotes are appropriate If your quote is questionable it won't be in the Yearbook Please be mindful. Deadline: December 17th! Mahalo From ~ 2022-2023 Yearbook Staff.

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

To All Hawaiiana Club Members: We would like to wish you all a Happy Thanksgiving and to ask that you all take good care of yourselves. We have a lot to be thankful for. We look forward to resuming our Hawaiiana Club practices next week Wednesday, Nov. 30, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the cafeteria.

Science Olympiad: We have our meeting on NEXT Tuesday, November 29th at J205. See you there!

Aloha LHS creative writers! Are you looking for a way to share your work and get constructive feedback? Would you like help submitting your creative work to local and national contests? Joining the Lahainaluna Creative Writing Club can help!. Interested writers should enquire in room J-104 during break or recess.

SPORTS SHORTS:

If anyone is interested in playing softball, please make sure to turn in your consent and physical forms to the athletic trainers before participating. Workouts start back up on Monday November 28th 2:15 at the weight room next to the athletic training room.

Freshmen & Sophomores only: JV softball tryouts will be December 5th-7th.

Please bring tennis shoes, softball gloves, helmet, cleats (softball bat if you have), sliding pants or long leggings.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Coach Lithe at (808)727-9179

Breakfast: Yogurt with Granola, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Salad, Cucumber, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Sela Afu, Dwayne Agdeppa, Cadence Ako, Leo Alcantra, Jesse Aloconcel, Daven Ambida,